
From: Kleinberg, Andrew <Kleinberg.Andrew@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 4:11 PM 
To: Denice Nelson 
Cc: Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com; Ryan Suennen; Brandy K Powell; Krueger, 

Sarah E - DNR; Carey, Angela J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Five-Year Technical Review Report: 90-Day Extension Request- Tyco Fire 

Products LP Stanton Street Property, Marinette, WI 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Hey Denice, 
 
EPA approves the 90-day extension request for the 5-Year Technical Review with the new due date, as 
stated below, being April 1, 2024. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Andrew Kleinberg 
Project Manager - Geologist 
RCRA Corrective Action Section 2 
Land, Chemicals & Redevelopment Division, Region 5, U.S. EPA 
77 West Jackson Blvd. (LR-16J), Chicago, IL 60604 
(312) 353-4374 
Kleinberg.Andrew@epa.gov 
 

From: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Kleinberg, Andrew <Kleinberg.Andrew@epa.gov> 
Cc: Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com; Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Brandy K Powell 
<brandy.powell@jci.com>; sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov; angela.carey@wisconsin.gov 
Subject: Five-Year Technical Review Report: 90-Day Extension Request- Tyco Fire Products LP Stanton 
Street Property, Marinette, WI 
 

 
Hi Andrew, 
   
In our December 7, 2023 monthly meeting on the Tyco Fire Products LP (Tyco) Stanton Street site in 
Marinette, WI, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) indicated that comments on the 2022 
Barrier Wall Groundwater Monitoring Annual Report (submitted April 15, 2023) are forthcoming and will 
be provided to Tyco sometime in January 2024. EPA also indicated during the call that these forthcoming 
comments should be addressed in the 2023 barrier wall groundwater monitoring annual report.  

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding 
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.  I 
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As discussed with EPA at a prior monthly meeting, the 2023 barrier wall groundwater monitoring annual 
report components are being incorporated into the 2023 five-year technical review report to streamline the 
report preparation and review process. 
 

Under the 2009 Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) between Tyco and EPA, the 2023 five-year 
technical review report is due by December 31, 2023 (see Paragraph 11.g). In order to allow for the 
incorporation of the agency’s forthcoming comments, and as authorized under Paragraphs 22 and 34 of 
the AOC, Tyco requests a 90-day extension to the submittal deadline for the 2023 five-year technical 
review report, to April 1, 2024. The requested extension will not impact the schedule for completion of 
other site activities. 
.   
Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Denice Nelson 

Senior Director, Remediation and Strategy 
Johnson Controls  
 
+1 651 280 7259 cell 

denice.karen.nelson@jci.com  
www.johnsoncontrols.com 
Twitter: @JohnsonControls • LinkedIn: Johnson-Controls 
 
The power behind your mission 
 
Johnson Controls 
5757 North Green Bay Avenue 
Glendale, WI 53209 
USA 
 
This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is private or business confidential. If you received this 
email in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply email so that our records can be 
corrected. 
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